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Questions and Responses 

# Question Response 

1 The delivery date of 3/23/18 is not realistic for all 
products. We will indicate the delivery dates that we 
feel we can meet on our proposal. Is that okay to do? 

Indicate limitations with your bid as you see 
fit.  

2 Section 2 – Bid Proposals (page 18) P01 is listed twice 
and we are assuming that P01 is for a quantity of 13 
and P02 is for 3. Please confirm. 

Correct, the second occurrence should read 
PO2. The spreadsheet has been updated 

3 Section 2 – Bid Proposals (page 18) T3 has a spec 
sheet but is not listed on page 18. Please clarify 

Please provide unit pricing for T3. 

4 Section 2 – Bid Proposals (page 18) F1 is listed twice. 
We are assuming that F1 in the filing section and has 
a quantity of 1. The F1 in the miscellaneous should 
be F10 a quantity of 2. Please confirm 

The second occurrence (grouped under L. 
Miscellaneous) should read L1. 

5 We are quoting Great Openings for the filing option, 
not Office Specialty. Please confirm. 

Both brands manufacture suitable products. 

6 Sitonit chairs is a closed line and not available to us. 
We will propose an alternate to that chair. 

MGL c.30B requires consideration of 
alternatives. Also, Sitonit has indicates they 
sell products to dealers outside their 
network.  

7 Who is providing power and data connection? 
Generally, we only install power and data connection 
with the workstations and an electrician will connect 
to power source. 

See Addendum #1 General Information. 

8 Were T3, F10 and L1 omitted from this bid? I can’t 
locate them on the furniture list. 

T3 – see line 3 above. 
F10 – extra pedestals for work station, 
please provide unit price. A line has been 
added to the spread sheet.  
L1 – see line 4 above 

9 T3 and F9 are not on this control sheet, despite the 
fact that they are in the specification section. Do you 
want these items individually quoted, or are these 
items no longer necessary? 

T3 – see line 4 above. 
F9 – does not exist 

10 page, 18, asks for an installed unit amount. The 
description on the bottom says price for one item. 
Do you want just the price per unit or the price per 
unit + the install cost per unit? 

The column labeled “Installed Unit Amount” 
is for the price of one piece delivered and 
installed. 

Bidders must acknowledge this addendum with their bid submittal
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